

Section I
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Construction Industry Licensing Board

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

61G4-21.002 Definitions

61G4-21.003 Filing Claims

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to delete unnecessary language and to add new language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To update the language.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 489.108 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 489.141, 489.143, 489.1402 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Daniel Biggins, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039 or telephone: (850)487-1395, or by electronic mail to Donald.Shaw@myfloridalicense.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Medical Physicists

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B23-7.001 Application for Physicist-in-Training

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update application for licensure as a medical physicist-in-training.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Medical physicist-in-training licensure.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 483.901(4)(a), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.0635, 483.901(4)(b), FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony

Spivey, Executive Director, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-11, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or Anthony.Spivey@FlHealth.gov. THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II
Proposed Rules

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

19-8.010 Reimbursement Contract

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The State Board of Administration of Florida, Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, seeks to amend the rule listed above to implement Section 215.555, F.S.

SUMMARY: The rule is being amended to adopt the 2021-2022 Reimbursement Contract, including Addenda.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Upon review of the proposed changes to this rule and the incorporated forms, the State Board of Administration of Florida has determined that the rule does not meet the requirements for ratification by the legislature. The changes to the rule do not have an adverse impact on small business and do not directly or indirectly increase regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within 1 year of implementation. The changes to the rule also do not directly or indirectly have an adverse impact on economic growth, private sector job creation or employment, or private sector investment, business competitiveness or innovation or increase regulatory costs, including any transactional costs, in excess of \$1 million in the aggregate within 5 years after the implementation of the rule. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 215.555(3), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 215.555(2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (10), (16), FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: October 27, 2020, 10:00 a.m. (ET) to 11:00 a.m. (ET).

PLACE: Hermitage Centre Conference Room, Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32308. Persons wishing to participate by phone may dial (888)585-9008 and enter conference code 973-664-296.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary Linzee Branham, Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)413-1335, marylinzee.branham@sbafla.com.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mary Linzee Branham at the number or email listed above.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

19-8.010 Reimbursement Contract.

(1) The reimbursement contract for the 2021-2022 contract year, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-XXXXX>, including all Amendments and Addenda, required by Section 215.555(4), F.S., which is called Form FHCF-2021K-“Reimbursement Contract” or “Contract” between (name of insurer) (the “Company”)/NAIC # () and The State Board of Administration of the State of Florida (“SBA”) which administers the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (“FHCF”), rev. XX/20 is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. This contract is effective from June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022.

~~(2)~~(4) The reimbursement contract for the 2020-2021 contract year, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-11227>, including all Amendments and Addenda, required by Section 215.555(4), F.S., which is called Form FHCF-2020K-“Reimbursement Contract” or “Contract” between (name of insurer) (the “Company”)/NAIC # () and The State Board of Administration of the State of Florida (“SBA”) which administers the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (“FHCF”), rev. 11/19 is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into

this rule. This contract is effective from June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021.

~~(2) The reimbursement contract for the 2019-2020 contract year, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-10198>, including all Amendments and Addenda, required by Section 215.555(4), F.S., which is called Form FHCF 2019K-“Reimbursement Contract” or “Contract” between (name of insurer) (the “Company”)/NAIC # () and The State Board of Administration of the State of Florida (“SBA”) which administers the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (“FHCF”), rev. 01/19 is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. This contract is effective from June 1, 2019 through May 31, 2020.~~

~~(3) In recognition of the fact that few, if any, companies sustained losses from Hurricanes Hermine and Matthew in 2016 in amounts sufficient to exceed their FHCF retention, and that, notwithstanding the limitations of Art. X(3)(d) of the 2016-2017 Reimbursement Contract, companies may wish to complete a commutation for zero dollars earlier than 36 months after the end of the 2016-2017 contract year, which is the earliest date for commutation allowed under that provision of the Reimbursement Contract. Therefore, with respect to the 2016-2017 Reimbursement Contract, a company and the SBA may mutually agree to initiate and complete a commutation for zero dollars prior to the end of the 36-month period referred to in Art. X(3)(d). Such early commutation, once completed, eliminates the mandatory Proof of Loss requirements under Art. X(3)(b)3. and 4. for all reporting periods subsequent to the completion of the commutation.~~

~~(3)~~(4) In recognition of the fact that many companies did not sustain losses from Hurricane Irma in 2017 in amounts sufficient to exceed their FHCF retention, and few, if any, companies sustained losses from Hurricane Nate in 2017 in amounts sufficient to exceed their FHCF retention, and that, notwithstanding the limitations of Art. X(3)(d) of the 2017-2018 Reimbursement Contract, companies may wish to complete a commutation for zero dollars earlier than 36 months after the end of the 2017-2018 contract year, which is the earliest date for commutation allowed under that provision of the Reimbursement Contract. Therefore, with respect to the 2017-2018 Reimbursement Contract, a company and the SBA may mutually agree to initiate and complete a commutation for zero dollars for either or both hurricanes prior to the end of the 36-month period referred to in Art. X(3)(d). Such early commutation, once completed, eliminates the mandatory Proof of Loss requirements under Art. X(3)(b)3. and 4. for all reporting periods subsequent to the completion of the commutation.

~~(5)(a) Subparagraph 215.555(4)(b)1., Florida Statutes, specifies the amount of reimbursement to be paid to an insurer under the Reimbursement Contract and requires the payment of~~

~~an additional 5% of the reimbursed losses to cover loss adjustment expenses. CS/CS/CS/HB 301 as enacted during the 2019 Regular Session of the Florida Legislature amended subparagraph (4)(b)1. to add a provision stating that “For contracts and rates effective on or after June 1, 2019, the loss adjustment expense reimbursement must be 10 percent of the reimbursed losses.”~~

~~(b) The purpose of this subsection of this Rule is to implement the amendment to subparagraph (4)(b)1. only for the 2019 2020 Reimbursement Contract and without consideration of the dates on which the Reimbursement Contract was executed or took effect.~~

~~(c) With respect to any reimbursements under the Reimbursement Contract for the 2019 2020 Contract Year, the 5% Loss Adjustment Expense Allowance provided under Subsection (1) of Article IV shall be supplemented by an additional Loss Adjustment Expense Allowance equal to 5% of the reimbursed losses, provided that the total of a company’s reimbursed losses, Loss Adjustment Expense Allowance, and Supplemental Loss Adjustment Expense Allowance does not exceed the company’s Coverage Limit under the Reimbursement Contract.~~

~~(4)(6) The reimbursement contract form may be obtained by accessing the FHCF website at www.sbafla.com/fhcf; by submitting a written request to the State Board of Administration at P. O. Box 13300, Tallahassee, Florida 32317-3300; or by calling (850)413-1335.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 215.555(3) FS. Law Implemented 215.555 FS. History—New 5-31-94, Amended 8-29-95, 5-19-96, 6-19-97, 5-28-98, 5-17-99, 9-13-99, 6-19-00, 6-3-01, 6-2-02, 11-12-02, 5-13-03, 5-19-04, 8-29-04, 5-29-05, 11-13-05, 5-10-06, 9-5-06, 5-8-07, 8-13-07, 6-8-08, 9-2-08, 3-30-09, 8-23-09, 3-29-10, 8-8-10, 12-12-10, 9-11-11, 12-19-11, 11-18-12, 12-2-13, 11-12-14, 6-2-15, 1-3-16, 11-9-16, 12-6-17, 1-29-19, 9-17-19, 11-12-19,_____.~~

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Anne T. Bert, FHCF Chief Operating Officer, State Board of Administration of Florida.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: The Trustees of the State Board of Administration of Florida.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 22, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 13, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NO.: 61J2-3.015
RULE TITLE: Notices of Satisfactory Course Completion

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to update the rule text regarding the removal of the requirement to provide the last five digits of the social security number.

SUMMARY: Update rule language.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.2123, 475.05 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.2123, 475.04, 475.17, 475.182, 475.183, 475.451 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Giovanna Corona, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 W. Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801, Giovanna.Corona@myfloridalicense.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

- 61J2-3.015 Notices of Satisfactory Course Completion.
- (1) through (5) No change.
- (6) The course completion reports shall contain the following information for the type of course being completed.
 - (a) Pre-licensing Course for Sales Associate.

Name of School
 Address of School
 Course Title: Course I
 Start Date
 Finish Date
 Exam Date
~~Last 5 digits of Social Security Number~~
 Student Name
 Student Address
 Authorized Signature for the School
 (b) Pre-licensing Course for Broker.
 Name of School
 Address of School
 Course Title: Course II
 Start Date
 Finish Date
 Exam Date
 Sales Associate License Number
~~Last 5 digits of Social Security Number~~
 Student Name
 Student Address
 Authorized Signature for the School
 (c) through (f) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.2123, 475.05 FS. Law Implemented 455.2123, 475.04, 475.17, 475.182, 475.183, 475.451 FS. History—New 1-1-80, Amended 8-24-80, 9-16-84, Formerly 21V-3.15, Amended 10-13-88, 12-29-91, 6-7-92, 6-28-93, Formerly 21V-3.015, Amended 9-11-94, 12-30-97, 1-18-00, 10-15-00, 11-16-09, 10-13-10, 12-16-12,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Florida Real Estate Commission
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Commission
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 19, 2020
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 8, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-31.045
 RULE TITLE: Test and Treat Certification: Mandatory Continuing Education

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the promulgation of the rule to implement Ch. 2020-7 Laws of Fla (CSHB 389) concerning collaborative practice and test and treat certifications.

SUMMARY: The rule will be promulgated to implement Ch. 2020-7 Laws of Fla (CSHB 389) concerning collaborative practice and test and treat certifications.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Committee meetings and Board meetings, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.1865, 465.01895 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.1865, 465.01895 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jessica Sapp, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254; Jessica.Sapp@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B16-31.045 Test and Treat Certification: Mandatory Continuing Education.

A licensee shall not be required to complete the 3-hour continuing education related to minor, nonchronic health conditions if the initial certificate was issued less than 12 months prior to the expiration date of the license.

Rulemaking Authority 465.1895 F.S. Law Implemented 465.1895 F.S. History-New,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Pharmacy
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 26, 2020
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 9, 2020

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: 14-10.057 RULE TITLE: Application and Permit Insurance
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 135, July 13, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are in response to comments by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated July 27, 2020.

14-10.057 Vegetation Management Application and Permit Issuance.

(1) Permit Required.

(a) No person or entity may remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants on the Department’s right of way to make visible or to ensure future visibility of off-premise outdoor advertising signs without Department approval of an Application to Permit Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign, Form 650-050-06, Rev. 10/20 ~~650-050-06, Rev. 09/08~~, which is incorporated herein by <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-12209> and available electronically at <https://osp.fdot.gov> pursuant to this rule chapter. For purposes of this rule, the use of chemical control constitutes removing, cutting, or trimming, depending on the impact on the tree, shrub, or herbaceous plant. Department approval is requested by submitting a completed Application to the Department District Maintenance Engineer or designee with responsibility for the segment of state road to which the subject sign is permitted. Alternatively, ~~T~~the Application must ~~may~~ be submitted to the State Outdoor Advertising Administrator, at the address referenced in Rule 14-10.0011(2), F.A.C., of this rule chapter or through the on-line portal with an application for a new sign permit. Form 650-050-06 is available at any Department Office or on the Department website at: www.dot.state.fl.us/emo. This rule does not apply to requests to trim or remove vegetation that screens

~~on-premise signs that are not permitted by the Department pursuant to Section 479.07, F.S.~~

(b) No change.

(c) The Application Package shall contain the completed application and:

1. through 4. No change.

~~5.6. The A non-refundable application fee is of \$25.00. The non-refundable application fee shall be a total of \$200.00 for more than eight applications submitted simultaneously, providing that they are within the same Department District. If payment is by check, the fee submitted with an a~~Application must be paid separately from fees for other types of permits.

6. No change.

(d) No change.

(e) An Application will not be approved:

1. through 9. No change.

10. To remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants within the right of way of a roadway section to which a sign is not permitted, or proposed to be permitted, or to remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants within the right of way outside of the 1,000 feet view zone parameter in Section 479.106(6)(b), F.S.

(f) through (h) No change.

(2) through (3) No change.

~~(4)(3)~~ Mitigation. An applicant shall mitigate in accordance with this rule chapter for the impact to vegetation from removal, cutting, trimming, or accidental damage of vegetation on the Department’s right of way.

(a) No change.

(b) Where mitigation is necessary, the applicant will provide with the Application for Vegetation Management an appraisal prepared by a qualified individual as defined in above paragraph (1)(b) using the appropriate appraisal method found in Determining the Mitigation Value of Roadside Vegetation, Rev. 10/20, Florida Chapter of the International Society of Arboriculture, 2000, which is incorporated herein by reference at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-12210>~~Copies of this document can be obtained by contacting the International Society of Arboriculture as listed in subparagraph (3)(a)1., above. Pending approval by the Department, T~~the appraised value of the vegetation to be cut and removed will be the required mitigation subject to Department verification of the Approval is based on completeness and accuracy of mitigation calculations.

1. through 2. No change.

(c) Mitigation is not required for the following activities:

1. through 2. No change.

3. Removal of invasive exotic plants as listed by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, in Rule Chapter 5B-57, F.A.C., Introduction or Release of Plant Pests, Noxious Weeds, Arthropods, and Biological Control

Agents, and Rule 5B-64.011, F.A.C., Prohibited Aquatic Plants may be removed without mitigation.

- 4. through 7 No change.
- (5) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 334.044(2), ~~337.2505(1)~~, 479.02(7), ~~479.106(8)~~ FS. Law Implemented 334.044(26), ~~335.167~~, 337.405, 479.106 FS. History—New 1-19-99, Amended 2-7-02, 2-8-06, 12-24-08, _____, Formerly 14-40.030.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Denise Johnson, Deputy General Counsel, Florida Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, MS 58, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0458, (850) 414-5265, denise.johnson@dot.state.fl.us.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NOS: RULE TITLES:
59A-8.002 Definitions
59A-8.003 Licensure Requirements
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 45 No. 58, March 25, 2019 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following changes will be made to the Health Care Licensing Application, Home Health Agency, AHCA Form 3110-1011, April 2019:

Page 5, Section 5.A. Administrator and Alternate Administrator:

In part A, “physician’s assistant and FL DOH License #” will be added to the qualifications selection for the Administrator and the Alternate Administrator.

Page 8, Section 8. Accreditation/Deemed Status:

The section title will be changed from “Accreditation/Deemed Status” to “Accreditation”.

In the accreditation information table under the Accrediting Organization column, “Community Health Accreditation Program” will be changed to “Community Health Accreditation Partner”.

The following attestation will be added to the end of section 8: “I understand that the complete accreditation survey report must be submitted to the Agency for review if the accreditation survey report is to be accepted in lieu of annual licensure inspections and such reports used to meet licensure requirements are considered public documents subject to disclosure per chapter 119, F.S. A complete accreditation

survey report includes correspondence from the accrediting organization containing the dates of the survey, any citations to which the accreditation organization requires a response, the facility’s response to each citation, the effective date of accreditation and verification of Medicare (CMS) deemed status, if applicable.”

Page 9, Section 11. Services:

A new question will be added as part D.: “Does your agency provide or plan to provide staffing services to a health care facility, school, or other business entity by licensed health care personnel, certified nursing assistants and home health aides who are employed by, or work under the auspices of, the home health agency pursuant to s. 400.462(30), F.S., Yes or No?”

Current Part D. will be renumbered to Part E.

Page 11, Section 13. Supporting Documents

The “Documents to be Provided” text and the “Required for” text in the table will be changed to read:

Documents to be Provided:.....Required For:

“Proof of Accreditation documentation and survey report”..... Initial, Renewal, Change of Ownership, and Addition of Skilled Care Services application types, if home health agency is required to be accredited.

Business Plan signed by applicant, detailing the home health agency’s methods to obtain patients and its plan to recruit and maintain staff..... Initial, Change of Ownership and Addition of Skilled Care Services application types

Certificate of occupancy signed by local authorized zoning, building and electrical officials..... Initial, Change of Ownership and Change of address application types

Plan for delivery of services..... Application for addition of counties within geographic service area only

Health Care Licensing Application Addendum, AHCA Form 3110-1024..... Initial, Renewal, Change of Ownership, Addition of Skilled Care Services and Change of Personnel or Controlling Interest application types

The following changes will be made to the Health Care Licensing Application, Home Health Agency, AHCA Form 3110-1011 OL, April 2019:

Section – Accreditation:

In the accreditation information table under the Accrediting Organization column, “Community Health Accreditation Program” will be changed to “Community Health Accreditation Partner”.

Section – Services:

The reference to section 400.471(2)(c), F.S., in question 4. will be corrected to section 400.474(7), F.S.

A new question will be added as question 4.: “Does your agency provide or plan to provide staffing services to a health care facility, school, or other business entity by licensed health care personnel, certified nursing assistants and home health aides who are employed by, or work under the auspices of, the home health agency pursuant to s. 400.462(30), F.S., Yes or No?”

Current question 4. will be renumbered to question 5.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

62-296.401 Incinerators
62-296.410 Carbonaceous Fuel Burning Equipment

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 142, July 22, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following changes are made in response to written public comments received for the Notice of Proposed Rule.

62-296.401 Incinerators.

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) Animal Crematories.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Operating Temperatures.

1. New Units. The owner or operator of any proposed new crematory unit which submits either a complete application for a permit to construct the new unit or an initial air general permit registration for the new unit to the Department on or after August 30, 1989, shall provide design calculations to confirm a sufficient volume in the secondary chamber combustion zone to provide for at least a 1.0 second gas residence time at 1,800 degrees Fahrenheit. This information shall be provided to the Department with the air construction permit application or air general permit registration form for the proposed new unit.

a. No change.

b. Animal remains shall not be loaded into the primary chamber until the secondary chamber combustion zone temperature is equal to or greater than 1,600 degrees Fahrenheit. If an animal crematory cannot commence operation without first loading the primary chamber, then loading before commencing operation is allowed; however, firing of the

primary chamber burners shall not begin until the secondary chamber zone temperature is equal to or greater than 1,600 degrees Fahrenheit.

2. Existing Units. The owner or operator of any crematory unit for which construction began or for which a complete application for a permit to construct was received by the Department prior to August 30, 1989, shall maintain the actual operating temperature of the secondary chamber combustion zone at no less than 1,400 degrees Fahrenheit throughout the combustion process in the primary chamber. Animal remains shall not be loaded into the primary chamber until the secondary chamber combustion zone temperature is equal to or greater than 1,400 degrees Fahrenheit. If an animal crematory cannot commence operation without first loading the primary chamber, then loading before commencing operation is allowed; however, firing of the primary chamber burners shall not begin until the secondary chamber zone temperature is equal to or greater than 1,400 degrees Fahrenheit.

(d) through (i) No change.

(7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.716 FS. Law Implemented 403.031, 403.061, 403.087, 403.716, 497.606 FS. History—Formerly 17-2.600(1), Amended 12-2-92, Formerly 17-296.401, Amended 11-23-94, 1-1-96, 3-13-96, 11-13-97, 1-10-07, 7-10-14, _____.

62-296.410 Carbonaceous Fuel Burning Equipment.

(1) No change.

(2) New Emissions Units. “New Emissions Units” are those emissions units which did not receive an air operation or construction permit from the department prior to July 1, 1974.

(a) through (b) No change.

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061 FS. Law Implemented 403.021, 403.031, 403.061, 403.087 FS. History—Formerly 17-2.600(10), 17-296.410, Amended 11-23-94, 1-1-96, 7-10-14, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-296.401 Incinerators

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 46 No. 142, July 22, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Rulemaking Authority and Law Implemented Florida Statutes are relisted here to include 497.606, F.S., which was inadvertently left out of the proposed rule.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.061, 403.716, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.031, 403.061, 403.087, 403.716, 497.606, F.S.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
62-787.100	Applicability and Purpose
62-787.200	Definitions
62-787.300	Procedures for Determining Qualifications of Firms for Continuing Contracts
62-787.400	Competitive Selection
62-787.500	Contract Terms and Conditions
62-787.600	Assignment, Negotiation, and Modification of Task Assignments

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 97, May 18, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

62-787.100 Applicability and Purpose.

(1) Purpose. This chapter establishes a process for procuring pollution ~~action~~ response action contracts for the Department of Environmental Protection’s Waste Cleanup Program, as defined by this rule chapter below.

(2) Applicability. The ~~following~~ procedures set forth in this chapter shall be followed for the procurement of Continuing Contracts for pollution ~~action~~ response action contracts. These rules do not apply to procurements for:

(a)~~(1)~~ a contract for a single Project or Site that can be identified prior to the procurement, ~~or~~

(b)~~(2)~~ a contract for a Project or Site where the construction cost or Professional Services fee exceed the limits set forth in s. 287.055(2)(g), F.S., or

(c)~~(a)~~ response actions addressed pursuant to Rule Chapter 62-772, F.A.C. In the event the Department declares a valid emergency the Department may enter into a contract with Firms who are not on a Continuing Contract.

(3) The Department may declare an emergency and waive the procurement requirements described in this rule chapter. An emergency is a set of circumstances caused by a sudden unexpected turn of events (e.g., circumstances in s. 403.1655, F.S., acts of God, riot, fires, floods, accidents or any circumstances or causes beyond the control of the Department in the normal conduct of its business) where the delay incident to this procurement method would result in an immediate danger to the public health, safety or welfare or other substantial loss to the state.

(4)~~(3)~~ No change.

Rulemaking Authority 287.0595, 376.303, 403.1655 Law Implemented 287.055, 287.0595, 376.30, 376.301, 376.303, 376.305, 376.307, 376.3078 FS. History New ____.

62-787.200 Definitions.

All words and phrases defined in Sections 287.012, F.S. and 376.301, F.S., shall have the same meaning when used in this chapter.

(1) “Continuing Contract” means a Contract between the Department and a PRAC for an indefinite quantity of Professional Pollution Action Response Services as described in the scope of services in the Continuing Contract for a period of time defined in the Continuing Contract.

(2) through (6) No change.

(7) ~~“Pollution Response Action Services” means a pollution response action as defined in s. 376.301, F.S.~~

(7)~~(8)~~ “Professional Services” means pursuant to s. 287.055, F.S., those services within the scope of the practice of architecture, professional engineering, landscape architecture or registered surveying and mapping, as defined by the laws of the State of Florida, or those performed by any architect, professional engineer, landscape architect, or registered surveyor and mapper in connection with his or her professional employment or practice.

(8)~~(9)~~ No change.

(9)~~(10)~~ “Request for Qualifications” or “RFQ” means a solicitation process for statements of qualification for the Department to select one or more vendors to provide Professional Services under a Continuing Contract, competitive procurement performed in accordance with s. 287.055, F.S. and the procedures outlined in ~~R~~ules 62-787.300 and 62-787.400, F.A.C. Florida Administrative Code.

(10)~~(11)~~ No change.

(11)~~(12)~~ “Task Assignment” means written authorization by the Department to a selected PRAC to use contracted services to conduct a defined set of activities related to a Project for a Site or multiple Sites under the ~~purview of the~~ Waste Cleanup Program.

(12)~~(13)~~ “Task Assignment Change Order” means a modification to a Task Assignment by written authorization prior to the expiration of the Task Assignment or underlying Continuing Contract agreement.

(13)~~(14)~~ No change.

(14)~~(15)~~ “Waste Cleanup Program” means all response action activity, regardless of funding source, excluding response actions addressed pursuant to Rule Chapter 62-772, F.A.C. s. 376.3071, F.S.

Within four years of the effective date of this rule, the Department will evaluate this rule to determine if the Department needs to repeal this rule in accordance with the procedures set forth in s. 120.54, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 287.0595, 376.303, Law Implemented 287.055, 287.0595, 376.30, 376.301, 376.303, 376.305, 376.307, 376.3078 FS. History New ____.

62-787.300 Procedures for Determining Qualifications of Firms for Continuing Contracts.

(1) To be eligible to enter a Continuing Contract with the Department, Firms must, at a minimum:

(a) Meet all certification and license requirements imposed by applicable Federal, State, and local law.

(b) through (d) No change.

(2) The Department will identify any ~~may require~~ additional qualifications for Firms in the ~~its~~ RFQ.

(3) Failure to possess any of the qualifications listed in subsection 62-787.300(1), F.A.C., or specified ~~listed~~ in the RFQ at the date the response to the RFQ is due shall result in rejection of the Firm as unqualified.

(4) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 287.0595, 376.303 FS. Law Implemented 287.0595, 376.30, 376.301, 376.303, 376.305, 376.307, 376.3078 FS. History New ____.

62-787.400 Competitive Selection.

(1) The Department shall ~~may~~ issue an RFQ to qualify and award Firms and may award a Continuing Contract for response action and Site rehabilitation as defined in s. 376.301, F.S. The RFQ shall be published in the Vendor Bid System as established in Rule 60A-1.021, F.A.C. Changes to the RFQ may only be made if published in the Vendor Bid System as an addendum to the RFQ.

(2) The Department may ~~qualify and~~ award multiple Continuing Contracts from a single RFQ, ~~if doing so is determined to be in the best interest of the State.~~

(3) A Technical Evaluation Committee shall determine the relative ability of each Firm to perform the services required under the scope of services using the evaluation criteria published in the RFQ ~~of the RFQ~~ and provide each Firm with a relative score and ranking.

(4) No change.

(5) The Department shall publish on the Vendor Bid System the list identifying the highest-ranking Firms selected by the Technical Evaluation Committee shall be eligible to participate in oral presentations as well as the oral presentation topic, oral presentation scoring guidelines, and presentation date in an addendum to the RFQ. The number of Firms participating in the oral presentations shall be specified in the RFQ.

~~(6) An oral presentation topic, scoring guidelines, and a presentation date shall be provided to those Firms selected to participate in oral presentations.~~

(7) through (11) renumbered.

Rulemaking Authority 287.0595, 376.303 FS. Law Implemented 287.0595, 376.30, 376.301, 376.303, 376.305, 376.307, 376.3078 FS. History New ____.

62.787.500 Contract Terms and Conditions.

(1) Non-Exhaustive List of Required Contract Terms. Each Continuing Contract issued pursuant to this chapter shall contain provisions that require:

(a) The PRAC to follow a competitive procurement process to obtain quotes from non-Professional Services contractors for each non-Professional Service required by a Task Assignment. The competitive procurement process must follow Rule Chapter 60D-5, F.A.C., or alternate, but similar process pre-approved by the Department in writing. ~~A minimum of three bids will be obtained, where practicable, for all subcontracted work. Exceptions to the minimum three bid requirement would be: situations where only one (sole source) or two subcontractors are available to provide the desired services or when the PRAC receives less than three responsive bids, proposals or replies.~~ The PRAC will manage and assume responsibility for all work conducted by subcontractors under a Task Assignment. The Department retains the right to reject the use of any subcontractor prior to and during execution of the work under a Task Assignment.

(b) No change.

(2) The PRAC must maintain the minimum qualifications required by Rule 62-787.300, F.A.C. this chapter and demonstrate its continued compliance with those requirements upon demand. Failure to meet any ~~this~~ requirement shall result in immediate termination of the Continuing Contract.

(3) Payments, purchases, warrants, and invoices are subject to the provisions in ss. Sections 215.42, 215.422, and 112.061, F.S.

(4) No change.

(5) Renewals and extensions of Continuing Contracts must be in compliance with ss. s- 287.057(12),(13), -287.057(13), F.S.

(6) Task Assignments.

(a) through (d) No change.

~~(e) The Department reserves the right to require a performance bond on Tasks Assignments.~~

(7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 287.0595, 376.303 FS. Law Implemented 287.055, 287.0595, 376.30, 376.301, 376.303, 376.305, 376.307, 376.3078 FS. History New ____.

62-787.600 Assignment, Negotiation, and Modification of Task Assignments.

(1) ~~The PRAC may be assigned Task Assignments from the Continuing Contract.~~ There is no minimum amount of work guaranteed to any PRAC under a Continuing Contract. The Department shall assign work at its sole discretion as determined by the Department ~~to be in the best interest of the State.~~ In making a determination of assignment the best interest of the State, the Department will ~~may~~ consider a PRAC's workload, past performance, experience with similar tasks, and scheduling availability ~~in making all assignments.~~

(2) Cost negotiations shall be addressed in each Task Assignment.

(3)(a) No change.

(4)(3) Modification of Task Assignments.

(a) Should conditions alter the nature and extent of the work specified and described in the Task Assignment, and the alteration of such conditions changes the ~~causes greater or less cost and expense~~ or time to perform the work required to complete the Project as specified or described and planned to be incurred in the PRAC's Level of Effort and negotiated cost, a modification shall be made by means of a Task Assignment Change Order ~~to the Task Assignment time and/or Task Assignment amount.~~

(b) No change.

(c) ~~The~~ It is in the best interest of the State that the PRAC shall perform changes in the work and ~~that~~ bidding shall not be required if the PRAC's performance and capability remain satisfactory at the time of a proposed Task Assignment Change Order and:

1. ~~The~~ (i) the change is within the general scope of the Continuing Contract and the Continuing Contract or Task Assignment contains a method of calculating overhead and profit caused by Task Assignment Change Order; ~~or~~

2. ~~The~~ (ii) the change will reduce either the scope or size of the Project or the Task Assignment price, is an integral part of the Project that must be made to correct an unanticipated condition which is necessary to permit the Project to continue; and

3. ~~The~~ the PRAC agrees to a reasonable negotiated change in the Task Assignment price. ~~The Department shall make a determination in the best interest of the State on the basis of these criteria for each proposed change in the work.~~

(5)(4) The Department may solicit a cost proposal for a qualifying Project from any PRAC and may thereafter enter into a Task Assignment with that PRAC, for any of the services described in the scope of services contained ~~in the RFQ and~~ in the Continuing Contract. Under a Task Assignment, the PRAC will manage all work being conducted under that Task Assignment. This includes: pre-qualification of all subcontractors necessary for conducting work under the Task Assignment; selection of the lowest cost, responsive, responsible subcontractor for each aspect of the subcontracted work described within the Task Assignment; management of all selected subcontractors under the Task Assignment; and payment of all subcontractors following satisfactory completion of work described in the Task Assignment.

(6)(5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 287.0595, 376.303 FS. Law Implemented 287.0595, 376.30, 376.301, 376.303, 376.305, 376.307, 376.3078 FS. History New ____.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists

RULE NO.: 64B6-3.001
 RULE TITLE: Application for Initial License
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 91, May 8, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Board received written comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee on Rule 64B6-3.001, F.A.C. Additionally, the Board made changes to the proposed rule and form set forth in the rule to reflect a new form title and revision date. Further, the application sets forth penalties that may be imposed pursuant to 456.072

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE WILL NOW READ:

64B6-3.001 Application for Initial License.

(1) The Department shall issue a license to each applicant who has completed the appropriate form, paid the initial licensure fee, and whom the Board certifies has met the licensing requirements of chapter 484, part II, F.S., and minimal procedures and equipment requirements of chapter 64B6-6, F.A.C. The application shall be made on the ~~Board of~~ Hearing Aid Specialists Application for Initial Licensure Form, Form DH-MQA 1156 (revised 7/2020~~02/18~~), hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, and can be obtained from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09507> or the Board of Hearing Aid Specialists' website at <http://floridashearingaidspecialists.gov/applications/app-initial-licensure.pdf>.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013(2), 484.044, 484.0477(4) FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 484.0447(4), 484.045 FS. History—New 5-14-87, Amended 4-8-90, Formerly 21JJ-3.001, 61G9-3.001, Amended 4-1-09, 6-14-18,_____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Janet Hartman, Executive Director, Board of Hearing Aid Specialists, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

**Section IV
 Emergency Rules**

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 18, 2020, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner's Name: Hillsborough County Water Resource Department

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Lawn and landscape irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 20-4326.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michael Bench, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, 1(813)985-7481 x. 2298, water.variances@watermatters.org. (J2020059).

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60CC-4.002 Ratification by Members of Bargaining Unit

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 21, 2020, the Public Employees Relations Commission, received a petition for variance from Rule 60CC-4.002, F.A.C., from Scott Freeman and the United Faculty of Florida-Seminole State College of Florida to allow the United Faculty of Florida-Seminole State College of Florida to conduct all aspects of a ratification election electronically. The petition was assigned Case No. MS-2020-065. Any interested person may submit written comments on this petition within 5 days of publication of this notice by mail to Commission Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by facsimile to (850)488-9704.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: The Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by email to Barry.Dunn@perc.myflorida.com.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 22, 2020, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver from paragraph 67-48.004(3)(g) F.A.C. from SP

Terrace, LLC, to allow Petitioner to change the Development Type for Mango Terrace from "Townhouse" to "Garden Apartments."

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Education Practices Commission

The Education Practices Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Business Meeting, 9:00 a.m. or as soon thereafter on September 30, 2020.

PLACE: Zoom Meeting:
<https://zoom.us/j/93493020198?pwd=SzhaSU0vekFrZXBaehdqT0F2Q0wrdz09>, Meeting ID: 934 9302 0198, Passcode: 3h2cHR

If you encounter any issues with Zoom, please use the phone meeting information below.

Phone Meeting: United States Toll-Free: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room Number: 847-456-389

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Business Meeting is being held to discuss the business of the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisa Forbess at (850)245-0455.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lisa Forbess at (850)245-0455. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the

proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.
 For more information, you may contact: Lisa Forbess at (850)245-0455.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Education Practices Commission

The Education Practices Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Executive Director Hiring Meeting, 1:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter on September 30, 2020.

PLACE: Zoom Meeting:
<https://zoom.us/j/93493020198?pwd=SzhaSU0vekFrZXBaehdqTOF2Q0wrzd09>, Meeting ID: 934 9302 0198, Passcode: 3h2cHR

If you encounter any issues with Zoom, please use the phone meeting information below.

Phone Meeting: United States Toll-Free: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room Number: 847-456-389

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Executive Director Hiring Meeting is being held to interview candidates, discuss, determine and hire the Executive Director. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Timothy Frizzell at Timothy.Frizzell@myfloridalegal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Timothy Frizzell at Timothy.Frizzell@myfloridalegal.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Timothy Frizzell at Timothy.Frizzell@myfloridalegal.com.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces an amended notice of hearing in the following docket to which all persons are invited.

DOCKET NO. AND TITLE: 20200153- EI - Petition for a limited proceeding to approve third solar base rate adjustment, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 immediately following the conclusion of the Commission's Agenda

Conference and hearing in Docket No. 20200092-EI, scheduled to commence at 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED AT THE HEARING:

The purpose of this hearing shall be to receive testimony and exhibits and to take final action relative to the Commission's consideration of Duke Energy Florida, LLC's petition to approve a third solar base rate adjustment and to take action on any motions or other matters that may be pending at the time of the hearing. The Commission may rule on any such motions from the bench or may take the matters under advisement. This proceeding shall: (1) allow the parties to present evidence and testimony in support of their positions; (2) allow for such other purposes as the Commission may deem appropriate.

SPECIAL COVID-19 CONSIDERATIONS

As the Governor of the State of Florida and Leon County have declared a state of emergency due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Commission must limit the manner in which the public may participate or view the Prehearing Conference and Hearing. As always, the public may view a live stream of the Prehearing Conference and Hearing online using the link available at <http://www.floridapsc.com/Conferences/AudioVideoEventCoverage>. Due to these extraordinary circumstances, however, no member of the public may attend in person.

All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examination at the conclusion of their testimony. The hearing will be governed by the provisions of Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, Chapter 366, Florida Statutes, and Chapters 25-22 and 28-106, Florida Administrative Code.

ADA

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the hearing at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770 (Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF HEARING

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's website (<http://www.floridapsc.com>) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at (850)413-6199.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 40E-7.668 Policy
- 40E-7.669 Definitions
- 40E-7.670 Competitive Solicitation Preferences
- 40E-7.671 District Implementation
- 40E-7.672 Compliance
- 40E-7.673 Certification Eligibility - Small Business Enterprise
- 40E-7.674 Certification Review Procedures
- 40E-7.675 Recertification Review Procedures
- 40E-7.676 Decertification
- 40E-7.677 Reciprocity
- 40E-7.678 Administrative Hearings

The South Florida Water Management District announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 8, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District B-1 Auditorium, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406

This meeting will be conducted via Zoom, a media technology free for the public to use. A link will be provided on the District’s website at www.SFWMD.gov/meetings.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: District staff responses to comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee (JAPC) on the District’s amendments to its Small Business Enterprise rules in sections 40E-7.669 through 40E-7.677 of the Florida Administrative Code.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda containing information on this meeting will be posted to the District’s website at www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, seven days prior to the meeting. Or, you can email Rosie Byrd, District Clerk, at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd, District Clerk, at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Johanna Labrada, Procurement Bureau Chief, South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone 1(800)432-2045 ext. 2520 or (561)682-2520, or by email at jlabad@sfwmd.gov. For Procedural questions please contact Charron Follins, Senior Paralegal, South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone 1(800)432-2045 ext. 6293 or (561)682-6293 or by email cfollins@sfwmd.gov.

SPACE FLORIDA

The Space Florida announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 7, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Dial: 1(866)528-2256 Access Code: 4875556

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Space Florida Audit & Accountability Committee Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Loving at eloving@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301 x241.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Elizabeth Loving at eloving@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301 x241. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Elizabeth Loving at eloving@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301 x241.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Commission on Human Relations

The Florida Commission on Human Relations announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 29, 2020, 12:00 Noon – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: MS TEAMS MEETING:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmZiMDMwZDgtZGE2Zi00NzQ1LWJiMTktY2ExZDczMzZiNGFh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2272615e7c-9896-4507-b940-b3b3bd01cdc7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22fe5821a5-c21b-48c8-a8c2-93bcff74a11c%22%7d or call (850)-270-6017, Conference ID: 423 364 58#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Discuss the Executive Director Evaluation
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Casey Snipes at (850)907-6785 or casey.snipes@fchr.myflorida.com.
 For more information, you may contact: Casey Snipes at (850)907-6785 or casey.snipes@fchr.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 1, 2020, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, 136-103-141 participant code

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 General board business, to include licensure.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
<https://floridasoptometry.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact:
 Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Child Forensic Interview Advisory Committee Law Enforcement Subcommittee Meeting announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 7, 2020, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Web Based Meeting Link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=f8cbe79d-04a6-4bb1-820a-dcfa153f599a&directDI=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&url=%2F_%23%2F1%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_YjBIMDdkMTItODgwNi00ZjMwLWlxZjAtYjU5Y2E2ODRlNGU0@thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252228cd8f80-3c44-4b27-81a0-cd2b03a31b8d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522347994ad-22fa-4850-87b1-dd0a53a66c99%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&suppressPrompt=true

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Review procedures for initial interviews conducted by SAOs & CPT survey update

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Francine Donnorummo, fdonorummo@sao.cjis20.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Francine Donnorummo, fdonorummo@sao.cjis20.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Francine Donnorummo, fdonorummo@sao.cjis20.org.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

The Fire and Emergency Incident Information System Technical Advisory Panel (FFIRS) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 8, 2020, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: (850)413-1558, ID: 707894

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Regular Meeting. Topics to include but not limited to a Division Update, FFIRS Update and EMS Update.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
 MaryAnn.Benson@myfloridacfo.com.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

The Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council (FFESTC) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 8, 2020, ten minutes after adjournment of the FFIRS meeting which begins at 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: (850)413-1558, ID: 707894

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Regular meeting. Topics to include but not limited to a Division and Bureau update.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
 MaryAnn.Benson@myfloridacfo.com.

FLORIDA LIFE & HEALTH INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION

The Florida Life & Health Insurance Guaranty Association announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 30, 2020, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Telephonic

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board will meet to discuss general matters of the Association.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Robleto, (850)523-1870.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michelle Robleto, (850)523-1870. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA WORKERS' COMPENSATION JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION, INC.

The FWCJUA Producer Appeals Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 1, 2020, 10:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Contact Kathy Coyne at (941)378-7408 to participate.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The agenda topic is the appeal of an Agency and its Designated Producer in response to the revocation of their privileges to submit business to the FWCJUA.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Coyne or at www.fwcjua.com.

CONCRETE MASONRY EDUCATION COUNCIL

The Florida Concrete Masonry Education Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 30, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Video-Conference Meeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jim Painter, Executive Director, at: Jim@floridamasonrycouncil.org or via the Council's website: <http://www.floridamasonrycouncil.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jim Painter, Executive Director, at: Jim@floridamasonrycouncil.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jim Painter, Executive Director, at: Jim@floridamasonrycouncil.org.

MRGMIAMI

The Florida Department of Transportation, District One, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 1, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: GoToWebinar

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will conduct an Environmental Advisory Group (EAG) meeting for the State Road (S.R.) 29 Improvements from I-75 to Oil Well Road in Collier County. The purpose of this virtual meeting is to update the EAG on the project status and discuss the preliminary project development.

Registration for the public to attend this meeting, if so desired, will be available on the project website at www.swflroads.com/sr29/pde at least one week prior to the meeting. If you do not have internet access and would like materials mailed to you, or if you require further information, please contact Jennifer Marshall at Jennifer.Marshall@dot.state.fl.us or 1(863)519-2239.

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by FDOT pursuant to 23 U.S.C § 327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016, and executed by FHWA and FDOT.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. People who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Cynthia Sykes, District One Title VI Coordinator at Cynthia.Sikes@dot.state.fl.us or 1(863)519-2287. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1 (800) 955-8770 (Voice).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Marshall at Jennifer.Marshall@dot.state.fl.us or 1(863)519-2239.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cynthia Sykes, District One Title VI Coordinator, at Cynthia.Sikes@dot.state.fl.us or 1(863)519-2287. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jennifer Marshall at Jennifer.Marshall@dot.state.fl.us or 1(863)519-2239.

QUEST CORPORATION OF AMERICA, INC.

The City of New Smyrna Beach announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 15, 2020, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Via GoToWebinar:
<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7074743107387411727>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The City of New Smyrna Beach will hold a virtual public update meeting for the 5th Street Bridge Replacement design project. The meeting will be held online using GoToWebinar on Thursday, October 15, 2020, beginning at 5:30 p.m. The purpose of the meeting is to update the community on the revised design to replace the 5th Street bridge (Bridge No. 795701) over Yacht Club Cut, which includes a longer bridge span and other design changes.

To join the online meeting from your computer, tablet or smart phone, advance registration is needed by going to <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7074743107387411727>. You may also listen to the meeting on your telephone by dialing (562)247-8422 and entering the passcode 209-896-736 when prompted. The meeting will include a presentation at 5:45 p.m., followed by a question-and-answer period.

The updated design would construct a new three-span bridge measuring 160 feet in the same location as the existing bridge. The project would include reconstruction of the approaches and guardrail. A temporary bridge will be installed to maintain access to and from Riverside Drive and the island during construction.

All work will be performed within the existing City of New Smyrna Beach right of way. However, there will be Temporary Construction Easements (TCE) needed south of the existing bridge to accommodate the temporary bridge. The City has already acquired the needed easement in the southwest quadrant of the bridge. Additional easements are being coordinated with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection for Sovereign Submerged Lands.

Public participation in this project is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Jennifer Smith, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator at jennifer.smith2@dot.state.fl.us.

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S.C. §327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016, and executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Consultant Project Manager Amanda Woods, by phone at (407)716-4384 or by email at awoods@drmp.com. If

you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Consultant Project Manager Amanda Woods by phone at (407)716-4384 or awoods@drmp.com. You may also contact New Smyrna Beach City Engineer Kyle Fegley by phone at (386)410-2811 or kfegley@cityofnsb.com.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC
The Florida Department of Transportation District Six announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 30, 2020, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: GoToWebinar - To participate in this Virtual Corridor Workshop #1 from your computer, tablet, or smartphone please use the following link to register: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4304768751332776462>)

Participants can also use their phone by dialing in to (562)247-8421, Access code: 790-074-315.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will host Virtual Corridor Workshop #1 for the State Road (SR) 948/NW 36 Street from SR 826/Palmetto Expressway to SR 5/US 1/Biscayne Boulevard Multimodal Corridor Study. The project identification number is 436426-1-12-01. The planning study will evaluate the existing transportation conditions along the corridor and identify locations of recurring congestion, operational deficiencies, safety issues, and multimodal needs.

This Virtual Corridor Workshop #1 will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Questions will be responded to as time permits, in the order received. If your question is not responded to during the virtual workshop, a response will be provided in writing. Persons wishing to submit statements, in place of or in addition to oral statements, may do so at the Virtual Corridor Workshop #1 or by sending them to the Community Outreach Specialist. All statements postmarked on or before October 7, 2020 will become part of the Virtual Corridor Workshop #1 record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Community Outreach Specialist, Maria Alzate at (305)560-8218, email: Maria@iscprgroup.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Irene Varela at (305)470-5342 or in writing at FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172 or by email at: Irene.Varela@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech

impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Community Outreach Specialist, Maria Alzate at (305)560-8218, email: Maria@iscprgroup.com.

STANLEY CONSULTANTS, INC.

This notice has nothing to do with any rule or rulemaking process.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Four announces a Public Hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Open House: Virtual Public Meeting, Wednesday September 30, 2020, 5:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Financial Management No. 443995-1-52-01

Study Description: SR 76/Kanner Highway Restoration, Rehabilitation, and Resurfacing Project from North of SW Cabana Point Circle to SR 5/US 1

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Four, will conduct a Virtual Public Hearing for the proposed improvements of SR 76/Kanner Highway from North of SW Cabana Point Circle to SR 5/US 1 in Martin County. The Virtual Public Meeting will begin with a brief presentation at 5:00 p.m. and 5:30 p.m. with representatives available to answer your questions. Design plans and project information will be available for online viewing. Please connect from the convenience on your location by using different devices.

The purpose of this virtual public meeting is to get your input on how SR 76/Kanner Highway Improvements supports the various community's visions and needs in Martin County. Comments and questions will be taken during the meeting, by email, through the preregistration link, and by mail through October 12, 2020. All meeting materials (including a recording of the webinar) and correspondence will be available to the public visiting the meeting website at <https://bit.ly/342D6Rt>. This meeting is also accessible by telephone. If you would like to call in by telephone, please dial (850)739-5589 and use the Conference ID: 407 580 794#. If you do not have internet access or if you require further information, please contact Ms. Damaris Williams, P.E. at the contact information below.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the meeting by contacting Damaris Williams, P.E. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. Persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Damaris Williams, P.E. at least 7 days before the hearing.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Services, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FOR MORE INFORMATION, YOU MAY CONTACT:

Damaris Williams, P.E. the FDOT Project Manager at (954)777-4679, by mail at 3400 West Commercial Boulevard Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309, or by e-mail at Damaris.Williams@dot.state.fl.us.

CARPE DIEM COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 8, 2020, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Online, nwflroads.com

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) has a project update regarding a resurfacing project on U.S. 98B (Beach Drive) from U.S. 98 (15th Street) to west of U.S. 231 (Harrison Avenue). This information provides interested persons an opportunity to express their views concerning the proposed improvements.

The intent of this project is to resurface the existing travel lanes, auxiliary lanes, and street parking.

Maps, drawings and other information will be available for review on the project website (nwflroads.com). FDOT representatives are available to discuss the proposed improvements, answer questions, and receive comments via phone, to Travis Justice, P.E., FDOT Project Manager at (850)297-2944, or via email at tjustice@gpinet.com or by mail at 1074 Highway 90, Chipley, Florida 32428. The deadline to submit official comments related to this project update is Monday, November 9, 2020.

Public participation is held without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Travis Justice, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (850)297-2944, or via email at tjustice@gpinet.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Travis Justice, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (850)297-2944, or via email at tjustice@gpinet.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Travis Justice, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (850)297-2944, or via email at tjustice@gpinet.com.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, September 16, 2020 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, September 22, 2020.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
2A-8.001	9/16/2020	10/6/2020
2A-8.003	9/16/2020	10/6/2020
2A-8.004	9/16/2020	10/6/2020
53ER20-71	9/17/2020	9/17/2020
53ER20-72	9/17/2020	9/17/2020
53ER20-73	9/17/2020	9/17/2020
53ER20-74	9/17/2020	9/17/2020
53ER20-75	9/17/2020	9/17/2020
59A-12.012	9/17/2020	10/7/2020
61G1ER20-11	9/16/2020	9/16/2020
64B-3.009	9/22/2020	10/12/2020
64B7-30.002	9/18/2020	10/8/2020
68B-13.0015	9/16/2020	10/1/2020
68B-13.005	9/16/2020	10/1/2020
68B-13.007	9/16/2020	10/1/2020
68B-13.008	9/16/2020	10/1/2020

LIST OF RULES AWAITING
EPA APPROVAL PURSUANT TO
SECTION 373.4146 (2), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
62-330.010	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-330.050	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.060	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.090	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.201	6/26/2020	**/**/****

62-330.340	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.402	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-331.010	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.020	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.030	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.040	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.050	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.051	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.052	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.053	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.054	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.060	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.070	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.080	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.090	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.100	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.110	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.120	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.130	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.140	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.160	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.200	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.201	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.210	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.211	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.212	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.213	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.214	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.215	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.216	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.217	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.218	6/11/2020	**/**/****

62-331.219	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.220	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.221	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.222	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.223	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.224	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.225	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.226	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.227	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.228	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.229	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.230	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.231	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.233	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.234	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.235	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.236	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.237	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.238	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.239	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.240	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.241	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.242	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.243	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.244	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.245	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.246	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.247	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.248	7/21/2020	**/**/****
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

The establishment of GCSS Corp. line-make CITC in Sarasota
Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that CITECAR, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of GCSS Corp, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by CITECAR, LLC (line-make CITC) at 7006 South Tamiami Trail, Sarasota, (Sarasota County), Florida, 34231, on or after October 23, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of GCSS Corp are dealer operator(s): Jason Friedman, 5734 Hydrangea Circle, Sarasota, Florida 34238; principal investor(s): Jason Friedman, 5734 Hydrangea Circle, Sarasota, Florida 34238.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Justin Jackrel, CITECAR, LLC, 2137 Savannah Highway, Charleston, South Carolina 29414.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the

Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

The establishment of American Custom Golf Carts, line-make CITC, Largo

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that CITECAR, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of American Custom Golf Carts, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by CITECAR, LLC (line-make CITC) at 8080 Ulmerton Road Unit A, Largo, (Pinellas County), Florida, 33771, on or after October 23, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of American Custom Golf Carts are dealer operator(s): Jason Friedman, 5734 Hydrangea Circle, Sarasota, Florida 34238, Shera Friedman, 5734 Hydrangea Circle, Sarasota, Florida 34238, Daniel Shaffer, 349 Lemon Street, Palm Harbor, Florida 34683, Margaret Shaffer, 349 Lemon Street, Palm Harbor, Florida 34683; principal investor(s): Jason Friedman, 5734 Hydrangea Circle, Sarasota, Florida 34238, Shera Friedman, 5734 Hydrangea Circle, Sarasota, Florida 34238, Daniel Shaffer, 349 Lemon Street, Palm Harbor, Florida 34683, Margaret Shaffer, 349 Lemon Street, Palm Harbor, Florida 34683.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Justin Jackrel, CITECAR, LLC, 2137 Savannah Highway, Charleston, South Carolina 29414.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the

Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

The establishment of Performance Plus Carts, line-make STAR Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that JH Global Services Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Performance Plus Carts, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by JH Global Services Inc., (line-make STAR) at 1051 US Highway 92 West, Auburndale, (Polk County), Florida 33823, on or after October 23, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Performance Plus Carts are dealer operator(s): Donnie Jouppi, 1051 US Highway 92 West, Auburndale, Florida 33823; principal investor(s): Donnie Jouppi, 1051 US Highway 92 West, Auburndale, Florida 33823.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Jane Zhang, JH Global Services Inc., 378 Neely Ferry Road, Simpsonville, South Carolina 29680.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

The establishment of Pro-fit Solutions LLC, line-make NEBU Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that X Power Motorsports Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Pro-fit Solutions LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taizhou Nebula Power Co. Ltd On & off Road Vehicle (line-make NEBU) at 36058 Emerald Coast Parkway, Destin, (Okaloosa County), Florida 32541, on or after October 23, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Pro-fit Solutions LLC are dealer operator(s): David Scott Lightsey, 147 Professional Plaza, Miramar Beach, Florida 32550, principal investor(s): Debra D. Bodenshteyn, 147 Professional Plaza, Miramar Beach, Florida 32550.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Rurong He, X Power Motorsports Inc., 1715 Lakes Parkway, Lawrenceville, Georgia 30043.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Administrative Hearings

Notice of Publication of 2020 Regulatory Plan

Pursuant to subparagraph 120.74(2)(a)3., Florida Statutes, notice is hereby given that on September 22, 2020, the Division of Administrative Hearings published its 2020 Regulatory Plan. The Regulatory Plan is available on both websites of the Division of Administrative Hearings at <https://www.doah.state.fl.us/ALJ/reports/RegulatoryPlans/2020AgencyRegulatoryPlan.pdf>.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY

FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE (FCEN)
SPRING LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the Spring Lake Improvement District’s project located in Highlands County for multiple improvements including electrical improvements at a water treatment plant, refurbishing a water treatment plant, and water distribution line installation and looping is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The total estimated construction cost is \$4,260,000. The project may qualify for a Drinking Water SRF loan composed of federal and state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed projects that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A copy of the FCEN can be obtained by writing to: Cheryl Minskey, DEP, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, or calling (850)245-2985 or emailing cheryl.minskey@dep.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
Division of Treasury
Notice of QPD Withdrawal
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
DIVISION OF TREASURY
BUREAU OF COLLATERAL MANAGEMENT
PUBLIC DEPOSITS SECTION

THE QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORY LISTED BELOW HAS DECIDED TO WITHDRAW FROM THE FLORIDA PUBLIC DEPOSITS PROGRAM. THEY SHOULD NOT RECEIVE OR RETAIN FLORIDA PUBLIC DEPOSITS AS OF THE DATE SHOWN. THIS INSTITUTION MAY, HOWEVER, HAVE CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS TO THE PROGRAM AFTER THAT DATE WITH WHICH THEY MUST COMPLY BEFORE CONCLUDING THE WITHDRAWAL PROCESS.

EASTERN NATIONAL BANK
09/22/2020

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
